
Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence

Re:
Meeting Minutes – October 16, 2017

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Chair Scott Pence called the meeting to order at 12:00 P.M.  

2. Minutes

Minutes from our August 21, 2017 regularly-scheduled meeting were approved as distributed.

3. Insurance Matters! Newsletter:

Scott reported that the next issue would be prepared for distribution at the next Executive Council meeting in Naples, FL scheduled for December 7-10, 2017 and requested volunteers to write an article and/or suggestions for topics / articles for the next and subsequent issues. 

4. Upcoming CLE

Vice Chair Michael Meyer reported that the committee’s next speaker series entitled “Insurance 101” is anticipated to span 3-4 months starting in November, 2017 and requested volunteers for speakers.

5. CLE Presentation (12:08-12:58):
Lyndon F. Bittle, of Carrington Coleman in Dallas, Texas presented.  His presentation was entitled “How Can Insurance Coverage Be Affected by Contracts Outside the Policy Itself?”
6. Closing:
The meeting was adjourned at 1:0 P.M.
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